
         
 

 

Page 1 of 1    

4/24/2023 10:41 AM 

                                                                                                    136 North Monroe Street 

  Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594-1198 

                                                          

 

 

                                                          

NOTICE OF A CITY OF WATERLOO PLAN COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING AND MEETING 
Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and the news media, the following 

meeting will be held to consider the following: 

 

MEETING: PLAN COMMISSION  

DATE:  TUESDAY, APRIL 25, 2023   TIME:  6:00 p.m. 

LOCATION: 136 N. MONROE STREET, MUNICIPAL BUILDING COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

UPDATED 4/24/2023   10:45 AM 
 

PLAN COMMISSION REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING 

 

1) CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 

2) APPROVAL OF MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES: January 24, 2023 

 

3) CITIZEN INPUT 

 

4) COMPLIANCE & ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

 

5) OLD BUSINESS 

a. Ordinance Signs and Billboards 385-26 

 

6) NEW BUSINESS 

a. Van Holten plan for new warehousing 

b. Trek Red Barn signage 

c. Dempsey/Duquaine Site Plan Discussion Clarkson Road 

 

 

7) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS & ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

8) ADJOURNMENT 

 
Jeanne Ritter, Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 
Members:  Leisses, Quimby, Petts, Crosby, Reynolds, Empey & Renforth   Posted, Distributed & Emailed:  04/21/2023 

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above 

meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noticed. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to 

accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request such services please contact the clerk’s office 

at the above location. 



Page 1 of 1 
https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2023/PLAN COMM - 4th Tues/2023-01-24 Plan Commission/2023-01-24PlanCommMinutes.docx 
1/26/2023 2:52 PM 

 

WATERLOO PLAN COMMISSION – Minutes from January 24, 2023 
[a digital meeting recording also serves as the official record] 

 
PUBLIC HEARING – TID 5 CREATION 

1. PUBLIC HEARING - Call to Order 6:00pm 
2. Public Hearing – Brea Grace presented information on TID 5.  Questions were asked that will be addressed during 

New Business 
3. Adjourn Public Hearing 6:26 pm 

 
PLAN COMMISSION REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING 

1) CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL.  Clerk Ritter called the meeting to order at 6:26 pm.  Commissioners attending: 
Sorenson, Crosby, Empey, Leisses, Chadwick and Petts. Remote: Quimby Absent: none. Others in attendance: Brea Grace 
SEH, Everett Butzine NMC, Mike Lannoy, Tim Thomas, Maureen Giese and Maria & Kevin Henry. 

 

2) APPROVAL OF MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES: none 
 

3) CITIZEN INPUT - none 
 

4) COMPLIANCE & ENFORCEMENT REPORT.  Reviewed.   
 

5) OLD BUSINESS - none 
 
 

6) NEW BUSINESS 
a) Luminous Rose Awning Permit Motion [Sorenson/Leisses] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
b) Discussion Ordinance Signs & Billboards §385-26 
c) 2023-04 Consideration of Resolution for Adoption of Tax Incremental District #5 Project Plan and Boundary.  Motion to 

approve with Electric Upgrade added to Table 7 of TID #5 Project Plan 01/19/2023 Draft [Crosby/Leisses] ROLL CALL: 
Ayes 7 Noes 0 
 

7) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS & ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
 

8) ADJOURNMENT [Leisses/Petts] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.  7:18pm 

 

Jeanne Ritter, Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 



Street Property # Open Date Owner of Property

Who

Complained/follow

up with

Desired

Outcome

Link to

Ordinance
Notes Action

Who is

following up

NMC Time

spent

Adam St 380 12.01.2022/03.02.2023 Jeanette Petts DPW/PD Junks & Unregistered Vehicles Verbal warning PD 0

Beech Rd 126 03.02.2023 Jennifer Kick DPW/PD Tree DPW 0

Bradford Drive 420 03.02.2023 James Kuhlow DPW/PD Trees DPW 0

Chestnut St 1302 03.02.2023 Alfonso Chairez DPW/PD Vehicle PD 0

Cleveland 527 03.02.2023 Robert Gingles DPW/PD Vehicle PD 0

Crestview 565 2.15.2023/03.02.2023 565 Crestview LLC Mayor/DPW/PD Junk PD 0

Edison St 443 03.02.2023 Robert Wollin DPW/PD Vehicle PD 0

E Madison St 130 03.02.2023 Mark Hurley DPW/PD Structure damage SB 0

E Madison St 466 1.12.2023/03.02.2023 Theodore Stenberg DPW/PD Building SB 0

E Madison St 506 03.02.2023 Steven Brey DPW/PD Vehicle PD 0

E Madison St 1109 03.02.2023 Cass Gilbertson DPW/PD Tree DPW 0

Harrison 505 03.02.2023 Bryan Rowin DPW/PD Vehicle PD 0

Herron Court 735 03.02.2023 Jason Meyer DPW/PD Trailer PD 0

Herron Drive 815 03.02.2023 Dan Smith DPW/PD Car/boat PD 0

Herron Drive 915 1.12.2023/03.02.2023 Pascal Assine DPW/PD Boat & car PD 0

Hiawatha 840 03.02.2023 Andrea Lendborg DPW/PD Trees DPW 0

Indian Hills 403 03.02.2023 Ronald Klug DPW/PD Trailer PD 0

Indian Hills 605 03.02.2023 Matthew Rennebohm DPW/PD Trailer PD 0

Jackson 595 1.12.2023/03.02.2023 Shyla Davis DPW/PD Tree DPW 0

Jefferson 144 1.12.2023/03.02.2023 Patricia Schickert DPW/PD Junk/Tree PD 0

Knowlton St 334 1.12.2023/03.02.2023 Bradley Bauer DPW/PD House Repair SB 0

Knowlton St 530 03.02.2023 Bryon Bergeron DPW/PD Junk PD 0

Lum 920 1.12.2023/03.02.2023 Kenneth Frandle DPW/PD Junk PD 0

Lum 1085 03.02.2023 Susan Hein DPW/PD Building Permit SB 0

Mill St 140 03.02.2023 John Iwanski DPW/PD Vehicle PD 0

Mill St 173 1.12.2023/03.02.2023 Debra Hottinger DPW/PD Vehicle PD 0

Mill St 257 1.12.2023/03.02.2023 Juan Nava DPW/PD Brush DPW 0

N Monroe 508 1.12.2023/03.02.2023 508 N Monroe LLC DPW/PD Junk PD 0

N Monroe 608 03.02.2023 Chad Chadwick DPW/PD Trailer PD 0

Oak 1332 03.02.2023 Lorna Bredehorn DPW/PD Trailer/vehicle PD 0

Pierce 451 03.02.2023 Paul Marty DPW/PD Vehicles PD 0

Portland Rd 208 1.12.2023/03.02.2023 Gordon Yelk DPW/PD Junk PD 0

Portland Rd 230 1.12.2023/03.02.2023 James Steindorf DPW/PD Junk PD 0

Van Buren 201 03.02.2023 Brian Braunschweig DPW/PD Vehicle PD 0

W Madison St 662 1.12.2023/03.02.2023 Chad Decaluwe DPW/PD Junk PD 0

W Madison St 213 1.12.2023 Bill Hart DPW/PD Junk
Certified Letter sent

by PD on 1/11/2023
PD

Washington 164 03.02.2023 Daniel Sokolowski DPW/PD Tree DPW 0

Washington 306 1.12.2023/03.02.2023 Jeffrey Grotjahn DPW/PD Building PD 0

Washington 516 1.12.2023/03.02.2023 James Marshall DPW/PD Junk PD 0

ALL DEPARTMENT BLIGHT LIST updated 03.02.2023



The following Code does not display images or complicated formatting. Codes should be viewed online. This 

tool is only meant for editing.  

§ 385-26 Signs and billboards.  

A. Permit required. No sign shall hereafter be located, erected, moved, reconstructed, extended, enlarged, 

converted or structurally altered without a sign permit, except those signs excepted in Subsection C 

below, and without being in conformity with the provisions of this chapter. The sign shall also meet all 

the structural requirements of the State Building Code. Sign permits meeting all state and local 

requirements may be issued by the Clerk-Treasurer. The Clerk-Treasurer may refer approval of any sign 

permit to the Council and the Council may issue or refuse the permit. [Amended 4-20-2006 by Ord. 

No. 2006-04]  

B. Application; fee. An application for a sign permit shall be filed with the Zoning Administrator on a form 

provided by the Clerk-Treasurer. A permit fee as stated in the City of Waterloo Fee Schedule shall 

accompany the application. [Amended by Ord. No. 98-1; 11-17-2005 by Ord. No. 2005-4; 4-20-2006 

by Ord. No. 2006-04]  

C. Signs excepted. All signs are prohibited in the residential, conservancy and agricultural districts, except 

the following: 

(1) Signs over show windows or doors of a nonconforming business establishment announcing, without 

display or elaboration, only the name and occupation of the proprietor, and not to exceed two feet in 

height and 10 feet in length.  

(2) Real estate signs not to exceed eight square feet in area which advertise the sale, rental or lease of the 

premises upon which said signs are temporarily located.  

(3) Name, occupation and warning signs located on the premises not to exceed 576 square inches, which is 

the equivalent of four square feet. [Amended by Ord. No. 98-1]  

(4) Bulletin boards for public, charitable or religious institutions not to exceed eight square feet in area 

located on the premises.  

(5) Memorial signs, tablets, names of buildings and date of erection when cut into any masonry surface or 

when constructed of metal and affixed flat against a structure.  

(6) Official signs such as traffic control, parking restrictions, information and notices.  

(7) Temporary signs or banners when authorized by the Council.  

(8) Directional signs hung from City-owned poles meeting all requirements of the City Directional Sign 

Policy as approved by the Council and signed by the Mayor. [Added 11-4-2004 by Ord. No. 2004-4]  

(9) Residential development signs, up to 64 square feet, advertising the sale of lots in a subdivision. [Added 

12-5-2013 by Ord. No. 2013-06]  

(10) Temporary political signs do not require a permit. Such signs are subject to the restrictions pertaining to 

safety of persons and property, with the consent of the property owner or person entitled to possession 

of the property. No political sign may be more than 64 square feet, and the total area of all political 

signs per lot shall not exceed 32 square feet. All signs shall be removed in accordance with state law. 

[Added 12-5-2013 by Ord. No. 2013-06]  

D. Signs permitted. Signs are permitted in all commercial and industrial districts, subject to the following 

restrictions: 



(1) Overhanging signs in commercial districts. An overhanging sign or sign projecting from a building shall 

not overhang or project into or over any sidewalk, alley or street of the City more than six feet from the 

building to which it is attached and shall not be less than 10 feet above the mean center-line street grade 

and less than 15 feet above a driveway or alley. All guides and stays shall be rods or chains and shall be 

firmly fastened. [Amended 7-21-2003 by Ord. No. 2003-4]  

(2) Signs not to constitute a public hazard. No sign shall be erected at any location where it may, by reason 

of its position, shape, color or other characteristics, interfere with, obstruct the view of, or be confused 

with any authorized traffic sign, traffic signal or other traffic device, nor shall any sign make use of the 

word "stop," "look," "danger," or any other word which could be mistaken for an official sign.  

(3) Illuminated sign. No sign shall be illuminated by intermittent, rotating or flashing lights.  

(4) Ground signs. Ground signs shall be considered buildings and must observe all applicable setback lines 

and height restrictions, except that the setback from the street can be a minimum of 12 feet from the 

edge of the right-of-way and the location of the sign shall comply with the vision clearance set forth in 

§ 385-3G of this chapter. Except as hereafter authorized, no ground signs advertising a business located 

off the premises where such sign is located, other than directional signs, shall be permitted. Such 

directional signs shall not exceed 100 square feet on one face and 200 square feet on all faces and shall 

not exceed 20 feet in height. [Amended by Ord. No. 96-6]  

(5) Vacant lot maintenance. Vacant lots upon which advertising signs now exist or which are erected 

pursuant to this section shall be maintained in an orderly fashion by the frequent and periodic removal 

of rubbish and maintenance of any verdure growing on the lot.  

(6) Removal of signs at termination of business. At the termination of a business, commercial or industrial 

enterprise, all signs shall forthwith be removed from the public view. Responsibility for violation shall 

reside with the property owner according to the latest official tax roll listings.  

(7) Shopping center and industrial park sign restrictions. In a shopping center or industrial park, one 

freestanding identification sign for each street upon which the development fronts may be permitted 

showing the name of said center or park and represented business or industries. The area of said sign 

shall not exceed 100 square feet on one side and 200 square feet on both sides. When multiple 

independent businesses share the same building or site, each additional business beyond the initial 

business is permitted 100 square feet of signage in addition to the maximum 200 square feet. This 

additional signage can be used on the building or a freestanding sign. (Example: A shopping center with 

three stores would be permitted 400 square feet of signage.) Each center or cluster of uses is permitted 

one freestanding sign. No signs are permitted within 20 feet of the right-of-way line of the street. 

[Amended by Ord. No. 98-1]  

(8) Total surface display area restrictions. The total surface display area of business or industrial signs on 

the front facade of a building shall not exceed in square feet two times the number of linear feet of width 

of the building frontage. In the case of a building located on a corner lot, such square foot display area 

on the side facing the secondary street may be increased by 1.0 times the number of linear feet of the 

length of the building which faces the secondary street. Said increased permitted display area shall be 

used only for the erection of a permitted sign on the length of the building which faces the secondary 

street. Where the premises abut a parking lot, the total display area may be increased by 0.5 times the 

number of linear feet of the width or length of the building frontage on such parking lot. Such increased 

display area shall only be utilized by the erection of a permitted sign on that part of the building which 

abuts said parking lot. In no case shall the wall area usable for sign display be in excess of 200 square 

feet, and in no case shall more than one of the above-mentioned criteria be used to calculate allowable 

sign area on any one building facade.  

(9) Projection of signs in industrial districts mounted on buildings restricted. Industrial signs mounted on 



buildings shall not be permitted to project more than six inches beyond the building line. [Amended 7-

21-2003 by Ord. No. 2003-4]  

(10) Number of signs permitted. Multiple signs shall be permitted; however, the combination of the multiple 

signs, including any advertisement permanently fastened to show windows or display cases, and 

including lettering on canopies, shall not exceed 200 square feet.  

(11) Directional ground signs. Necessary directional ground signs which shall not exceed four square feet in 

area shall be permitted. Permission to erect such signs must be obtained from the Building Inspector.  

(12) Lighting. Business and industrial signs may be internally lighted or illuminated by a hooded reflector; 

provided, however, that such lighting shall be arranged to prevent glare, and no sign shall be lighted by 

a lighting of intermittent or varying intensity. Animated signs, or signs having moving parts, or signs 

which may be mistaken for traffic signal devices or which diminish the visibility or effectiveness of 

such traffic signal devices, are prohibited.  

(13) Signs causing obstruction prohibited. Any sign so erected, constructed or maintained as to obstruct or be 

attached to any fire escape, window, door or opening used as means of ingress or egress, or for fire-

fighting purposes, or placed so as to interfere with any opening required for legal ventilation, is 

prohibited.  

(14) Signs at intersection prohibited. No sign or advertising device shall be erected or maintained at the 

intersection of streets in such a manner as to obstruct clear vision of the intersection.  

(15) Subdivision sign maintenance. Subdivision signs which are erected pursuant to this section shall be 

maintained in an orderly fashion by the frequent periodic removal of rubbish and maintenance of any 

verdure growing on the lot.  

(16) Directional signs hung from City-owned poles must meet all requirements of the City Directional Sign 

Policy as approved by the Council and signed by the Mayor. [Added 11-4-2004 by Ord. No. 2004-4]  

E. Existing signs. A sign lawfully existing at the time of the adoption or amendment of this chapter may be 

continued, although the use, size or location does not conform to the provisions of this section. 

However, it shall be deemed a nonconforming use of the structure and the provisions of § 385-5 of this 

chapter shall apply. See also Subsection D(6) above.  

 



















The following Code does not display images or complicated formatting. Codes should be viewed online. This 

tool is only meant for editing.  

§ 385-25 Architectural design review.  

[Added by Ord. No. 97-8]  

A. Developments requiring design review: 

(1) Site and structural development of residential projects having four or more dwelling units.  

(2) Site and structural development in business districts.  

(3) Site and structural development in industrial districts.  

(4) Site and structural development in planned development districts.  

(5) Utility and governmental facilities.  

(6) Those variance cases deemed by the Board of Zoning Appeals to justify design review. Design review 

shall be advisory to the Board.  

(7) Any parking area, even if not accompanying an otherwise included development, if it has 50 or more 

parking spaces.  

(8) In addition, design review districts may be designated by ordinance adopted by the Council. Once 

adopted, design review standards shall apply to such districts within the terms of such designation 

ordinance.  

B. Administration of design review. 

(1) The Clerk-Treasurer shall advise applicants when they apply for zoning permits or other approvals 

whether design review applies. If design review applies, the applicant shall be given checklists, 

application forms and timetables. These documents shall have prior Plan Commission approval as to 

format and content. This application form shall note that a fee as stated in the City of Waterloo Fee 

Schedule must accompany the application. Applicants may request and have preapplication conferences 

with staff. [Amended 11-17-2005 by Ord. No. 2005-4]  

(2) Completed applications and supporting materials shall be reviewed by staff prior to placement on the 

Plan Commission agenda. Staff must be satisfied that a complete packet of information will be available 

to the Plan Commission prior to the commencement of the Commission meeting at which the item is set 

for decision review.  

(3) The Plan Commission shall review applications set for design review. Following such review, 

discussions with applicants and agents, and discussion within the Plan Commission and with staff, the 

Commission shall render a decision of approval, conditional approval or rejection. Decisions shall be in 

writing and shall identify those elements of the approved design which the Commission intends to be 

mandatory. The Clerk-Treasurer shall have applicants sign acknowledgments of receipt of the written 

Plan Commission design review decision prior to issuance of a zoning/building permit.  

(4) A project that has had design review and that has a zoning/building permit is approved for execution 

only in accordance with the directives included in the design approval. Construction or execution that 

deviates from directives may not occur within the terms of this section without prior City approval. The 

Clerk-Treasurer is responsible for determining whether to give staff approval to such deviations on a 

finding that they are minor variations as to the Plan Commission's decision or whether full Plan 



Commission review and approval are needed upon a finding that the deviations are major.  

C. Design review standards. 

(1) Jurisdictions. Design review applies to exterior structural and design features, landscaping and site 

planning.  

(2) Directives. The following specific design standards are established and are intended to be applied in the 

informed judgment of the Plan Commission: 

(a) The land forms and landscape shall be preserved in their natural state, insofar as practicable, by 

minimizing soil and tree removal that is not essential to project development and by retaining grades 

and contours in keeping with the general appearance of neighboring developed areas.  

(b) Building masses and long, straight building fronts and sides (relative to the overall length of the 

building) that are visually accessible shall be broken up and made more variegated with staggerings and 

offsets, with landscaping or surficial features or with accumulation of mass in the form of smaller 

related units. This is a directive standard as to residential and commercial structures and those industrial 

structures that are visually accessible to larger volumes of traffic and a recommendatory standard to 

industrial buildings within the center core of industrial districts.  

(c) Within residential properties, parking areas that are located in front of street-side yards shall have 

landscape screening and/or screening by fencing having decorative character to soften views of parked 

vehicles. All design reviewed parking lots shall have decorative landscape treatment at the perimeter of 

the lot and, for larger lots, in island areas within the lot, to provide breakup of the expanse of paving.  

(d) Rooftop mechanical equipment that will be readily visible when viewed from ground level from other 

properties or from major public ways should be softened by screening or covered in a manner that forms 

an integral part of the building design.  

(e) External garbage or refuse containers shall be screened by walls, fences, berms or effective landscaping, 

or combinations thereof.  

(f) Landscaping. Each project subject to design review shall provide landscaping of sufficient height and 

density to accomplish positive visual impact within three years from the time of planting.  

(g) All developments and occupancies subject to design review shall plan and construct so that surface 

drainage positively drains from structures and so that compliance is achieved with the erosion control 

and stormwater drainage requirements of this Code.  

(h) The following principles of landscape design are stated as guides to be applied with discretion by the 

Plan Commission, taking into account how visible the site is to public view, sensitivity of neighboring 

properties and the cost considerations. Parks Commission preferences on species shall be made 

available in writing to project applicants. 

[1] Overhead canopy trees contribute to a pattern within the neighborhood and streetscape focus plants 

(trees or shrubs) accomplish screening of less attractive elements, afford privacy, noise control and 

windbreak, soften transitions from vertical to horizontal features and create visual focal points.  

[2] Ground plane plants (lawn, ground cover, etc.) provide lower level continuity and retard soil erosion.  

[3] Terraces, trellises, walks, drives, garden walls and berms and related elements increase variety.  

(i) Storage of materials, fuel, scrap, inoperative vehicles and similar objects in places that are readily 

visible from major public rights-of-way or parts of neighboring properties where a significant amount of 



viewing is expected shall be minimized and, where necessary, shall be reasonably screened. Where 

other portions of this section establish more stringent standards, the other portions shall govern.  

(j) Exterior lighting, when used, shall be established, directed and maintained so as not to be cast directly 

on public rights-of-way or occupied structures or neighboring properties or be lighted in intensity or 

colors seriously disturbing to neighboring properties.  

D. Recommendations. Other features of site design and construction, building and structural design and 

construction and landscaping that are not listed under directives may also be addressed by Plan 

Commission advisory suggestions within the design review process upon a finding that the suggestion 

would be desirable to make the development a positive asset to the visual appearance of the community 

and positive contribution to the growth and stability of the community tax base.  

 





















State of Wisconsin 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
South Central Region Headquarters 
3911 Fish Hatchery Rd 
Fitchburg, WI  53711-5397 
 
 

 

 
 dnr.wi.gov 
wisconsin.gov 

Tony Evers, Governor 
Adam N. Payne, Secretary 

Telephone  (608) 275-3266 
Toll Free 1-888-936-7463 

TTY Access via relay - 711 

April 11, 2023 
 
Gregg Geier 
Van Holtens Site 
703 W Madison St 
Waterloo WI  53594 
Via email: ggeier@vanholtenpickles.com 
 
Re: Coverage Under WPDES General Permit No. WI-S067831-06:  Construction Site Storm Water Runoff 

 Permittee Name: Van Holtens Site 
 Site Name:  2023 Van Holten's Building Addition 
 WDNR FIN:  87637 
 
 
Dear Gregg Geier: 

The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources received your Water Resources Application for Project Permits or Notice 
of Intent, on April 04, 2023, for the 2023 Van Holten's Building Addition site and has evaluated the information provided 
regarding storm water discharges from your construction site.  We have determined that your construction site activities 
will be regulated under ch. 283, Wis. Stats., ch. NR 216, Wis. Adm. Code, and in accordance with Wisconsin Pollutant 
Discharge Elimination System (WPDES) General Permit No. WI-S067831-06, Construction Site Storm Water Runoff.  All 
erosion control and storm water management activities undertaken at the site must be done in accordance with the terms 
and conditions of the general permit. 
 
The Start Date of permit coverage for this site is April 11, 2023.  The maximum period of permit coverage for this site is 
limited to 3 years from the Start Date.  Therefore, permit coverage automatically expires and terminates 3 years from the 
Start Date and storm water discharges are no longer authorized unless another Notice of Intent and application fee to 
retain coverage under this permit or a reissued version of this permit is submitted to the Department 14 working days prior 
to expiration.   
 
A copy of the general permit along with extensive storm water information including technical standards, forms, guidance 
and other documents is accessible on the Department’s storm water program Internet site.  To obtain a copy of the general 
permit, please download it and the associated documents listed below from the following Department Internet site: 
http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/stormwater/construction/forms.html 
 

• Construction Site Storm Water Runoff WPDES general permit No. WI-S067831-06  

• Construction site inspection report form 

• Notice of Termination form 
 
If, for any reason, you are unable to access these documents over the Internet, please contact me and I will send them to 
you. 
 
To ensure compliance with the general permit, please read it carefully and be sure you understand its contents.  Please take 
special note of the following requirements (This is not a complete list of the terms and conditions of the general permit.):  
 

1.  The Construction Site Erosion Control Plan and Storm Water Management Plan that you completed prior to 
submitting your permit application must be implemented and maintained throughout construction.  Failure to do so 
may result in enforcement action by the Department. 

http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/stormwater/construction/forms.html


 

Page 2 

2.  The general permit requires that erosion and sediment controls be routinely inspected at least every 7 days, and 
within 24 hours after a rainfall event of 0.5 inches or greater.  Weekly written reports of all inspections must be 
maintained.  The reports must contain the following information:  

a.  Date, time, and exact place of inspection; 
b.  Name(s) of individual(s) performing inspection; 
c.  An assessment of the condition of erosion and sediment controls; 
d.  A description of any erosion and sediment control implementation and maintenance performed; 
e.  A description of the site’s present phase of construction. 

 
3.  A Certificate of Permit Coverage must be posted in a conspicuous place on the construction site.  The Certificate of 
Permit Coverage (WDNR Publication # WT-813) is enclosed for your use. 

4.  When construction activities have ceased and the site has undergone final stabilization, a Notice of Termination 
(NOT) of coverage under the general permit must be submitted to the Department.   

It is important that you read and understand the terms and conditions of the general permit because they have the force of 
law and apply to you.  Your project may lose its permit coverage if you do not comply with its terms and conditions.  The 
Department may also withdraw your project from coverage under the general permit and require that you obtain an 
individual WPDES permit instead, based on the Department's own motion, upon the filing of a written petition by any 
person, or upon your request. 

If you believe that you have a right to challenge this decision to grant permit coverage, you should know that the Wisconsin 
statutes and administrative rules establish time periods within which requests to review Department decisions must be 
filed.  For judicial review of a decision pursuant to ss. 227.52 and 227.53, Wis. Stats., you have 30 days after the decision is 
mailed, or otherwise served by the Department, to file your petition with the appropriate circuit court and serve the 
petition on the Department.  Such a petition for judicial review must name the Department of Natural Resources as the 
respondent. 
 
To request a contested case hearing pursuant to s. 227.42, Wis. Stats., you have 30 days after the decision is mailed, or 
otherwise served by the Department, to serve a petition for hearing on the Secretary of the Department of Natural 
Resources.  All requests for contested case hearings must be made in accordance with s. NR 2.05(5), Wis. Adm. Code, and 
served on the Secretary in accordance with s. NR 2.03, Wis. Adm. Code.  The filing of a request for a contested case hearing 
is not a prerequisite for judicial review and does not extend the 30-day period for filing a petition for judicial review. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation with the Construction Site Storm Water Discharge Permit Program.  If you have any 
questions concerning the contents of this letter or the general permit, please contact me at (608) 333-6579. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
E. Dan Bekta, P.E. 
South Central Region 
Storm Water Program 
 
ENCLOSURE: Certificate of Permit Coverage 



 

 

 

UNDER THE 
WPDES CONSTRUCTION SITE STORM WATER RUNOFF PERMIT 

Permit No. WI-S067831-06 

 

Under s. NR 216.455(2), Wis.  Adm. Code, landowners of construction sites with storm water discharges 
regulated by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) Storm Water Permit Program are 
required to post this certificate in a conspicuous place at the construction site.  This certifies that the site 
has been granted WDNR storm water permit coverage.  The landowner must implement and maintain erosion 
control practices to limit sediment-contaminated runoff to waters of the state in accordance with the permit. 
 

EROSION CONTROL COMPLAINTS 
should be reported to the WDNR Tip Line at 

1-800-TIP-WDNR (1-800-847-9367) 

 

Please provide the following information to the Tip Line: 

WDNR Site No. (FIN): 87637 

Site Name: 2023 Van Holten's Building Addition 

Address/Location: 703 West Madison Street City of WATERLOO 

 
Additional Information: 

Landowner: Van Holtens Site 

Landowner's Contact Person: Gregg Geier 

Contact Telephone Number: (920) 478-2144 

Permit Start Date: April 11, 2023 

WDNR Publication # WT-813 (10/11) 

CERTIFICATE OF PERMIT COVERAGE 

 

By: ________________________________ 
 



OWNER:

VAN HOLTEN PICKLE

703 WEST MADISON ST

WATERLOO, WI 53594

CONTACT:

GREGG GEIER (OWNER'S REP)

920-478-2144 x233

ARCHITECT:

SKETCHWORKS ARCHITECTURE, LLC

2501 PARMENTER STREET, SUITE 100B

MIDDLETON, WI  53562

CONTACT:

STEVE SHULFER (ARCHITECT/PRINCIPAL)

ERIC KOM (ARCHITECT/CONTACT)

608-836-7570

GENERAL CONTRACTOR:

NEWCOMB CONSTRUCTION, INC.

999 FOURIER DR, SUITE 102

MADISON, WI 53717

CONTACT:

BRET NEWCOMB (OWNER)

608-833-5220

LOCATION:
703 WEST MADISON STREET
WATERLOO, WI 53594

                  
REGULATING MUNICIPALITIES:
          CITY OF WATERLOO
          JEFFERSON COUNTY
          STATE OF WISCONSIN

BUILDING CODE:
    CITY OF WATERLOO ZONING ORDINANCES      

WISCONSIN ADMINISTRATIVE CODE
         2015 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE

ACCESSIBILITY ANSI A117.1 - 2009

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
NEW BUILDING ADDITION CONSISTING OF MANUFACTURING AND
PROCESSING SPACE FOR FOOD PRODUCTION 

OCCUPANCY TYPE:
PRIMARY: S-2 (BUSSINESS OCC. <10% OF BUILDING AREA)
SECONDARY: F-1

CONSTRUCTION TYPE: IIB

ALLOWABLE BUILDING AREA & HEIGHT:
MAXIMUM HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE PLANE = 75 FEET

(IBC TABLE 504.3)
MAXIMUM STORIES ALLOWED (IBC TABLE 504.4) = 3 STORIES
AREA ALLOWED PER FLOOR (IBC TABLE 506.2) =   62,000 SF
AREA MODIFICATIONS (IBC SECTION 506) =   46,500 SF
TOTAL MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE AREA PER FLOOR = 108,500 SF

ACTUAL BUILDING AREA & HEIGHT:
HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE PLANE = 24 FEET
STORIES ABOVE GRADE PLANE = 1 STORIES
[NEW] BUILDING FLOOR AREA = 61,438 SF

AREA AND LEVEL OF ALTERATION:
AREA OF ALTERATION = 10,479 SF
PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL BUILDING AREA = 17.1 %
LEVEL OF ALTERATION = LEVEL 3

NUMBER OF OCCUPANTS (TABLE 1004.1.2):
F-1 OCCUPANCY = 26,021 SF / 100 GROSS = 261 OCC
S-2 OCCUPANCY = 35,961 SF / 500 GROSS =   71 OCC
TOTAL OCCUPANTS = 332 OCC

PLUMBING:

ALL FIXTURES TO COMPLY WITH ICC A117.1 

FIRE CONTROL:
FULLY SPRINKLERED BUILDING: NFPA 13
PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS (IBC SECTION 906.3.1)

HAZARD TYPE = LOW
MAXIMUM AREA = 3,000 SF PER "A"
MAXIMUM DISTANCE (TYPE A) = 50 FEET
EXTINGUISHER RATING = 2-A:10-B
NUMBER REQUIRED AT ABOVE RATING = 8 (4 PER ADDITION)

EXITS:
EXIT(S) REQUIRED TO MEET EXITING DISTANCES = 4 (2 PER ADDITION)
EXIT(S) PROVIDED TO MEET DISTANCES = 4
MIN 60% OF PUBLIC EXTERIOR DOORS TO BE ON ACCESSIBLE ROUTE

ACCESSIBILITY:
FOLLOW IBC 2015 AND ANSI 117.1 (2009)

PROJECT DATA

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY UPON 
DISCOVERING ANY DISCREPANCIES OR CONFLICTING INFORMATION 
IN THESE DOCUMENTS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW 
AND COMPARE ALL DRAWINGS DURING THE BIDDING PERIOD AND 
BEFORE INSTALLATION OF THEIR WORK. ANY INCONSISTENCIES IN 
THE DRAWINGS SHALL BE REPORTED PROMPTLY TO THE 
ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER(S) FOR CLARIFICATION.

2. DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS. THE DRAWINGS ARE NOT NECESSARILY 
TO SCALE - USE GIVEN DIMENSIONS. DIMENSIONS TAKE 
PRECEDENCE OVER SCALE. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL 
DIMENSIONS IN FIELD.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ARCHITECT AND OWNER 
IMMEDIATELY UPON DISCOVERING ANY UNANTICIPATED EXISTING 
SITE CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE EXECUTION OF THESE 
DOCUMENTS (SUCH AS HAZARDOUS MATERIALS, ETC.).

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL ABIDE BY ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL 
CODES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THIS PROJECT.

5. JOB SITE SHALL BE BROOM SWEPT AND CLEAN AT THE END OF 
EACH DAY.  ALL DEBRIS SHALL BE PICKED UP AND DISPOSED OF 
PROPERLY INTO APPROVED CONTAINER.

6. MAINTAIN DESIGNATED EGRESS ROUTES DURING CONSTRUCTION 
BY KEEPING CLEAR OF CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS AND CLEARLY 
MARKING THE PATH OF EGRESS TRAVEL.

7. ALL MECHANICAL (HVAC), ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING AND FIRE 
PROTECTION (MEP & FP) DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION TO BE BY A 
DESIGN-BUILD DELIVERY METHOD AND ARE SUBSEQUENTLY NOT 
PART OF THESE DOCUMENTS.  IT IS THE MEP CONTRACTOR'S 
RESPONSIBILITY TO COORDINATE WITH THE GENERAL 
CONTRACTOR AND WITH THESE DRAWINGS THE FINAL DESIGN, 
RETROFIT AND INSTALLATION OF THESE SYSTEMS.  NOTIFY THE 
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO MAKING ANY REVISIONS TO THE STRUCTURE 
OR ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES.

8. HVAC CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT PROPER DESIGN DRAWINGS AS 
NEEDED FOR PLAN APPROVAL AND BUILDING PERMITS.

9. WITHIN THIS DOCUMENT "NORTH, SOUTH, EAST, WEST" ARE 
REFERRED TO AS PROJECT NORTH AND MAY NOT BE TRUE NORTH.

10. ALL EXPOSED WOOD AND/OR WOOD IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE 
OR MASONRY SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED.

11. PROVIDE GFI OUTLETS NEAR WATER SOURCES AND AS REQUIRED 
BY IEC.

12. PROVIDE FIRE BLOCKING AND DRAFTSTOPPING THROUGHOUT 
BUILDING PER IBC CHAPTER 7.

13. SUBMIT ALL FIXTURES, APPLIANCES, MATERIALS, SHOP DRAWINGS, 
PLAN MODIFICATIONS TO THE ARCHITECT FOR REVIEW AND 
APPROVAL.

14. IN SOME CASES THE SELECTION OF SPECIFIC ACCESSORIES, 
HARDWARE, MATERIALS OR FINISHES MAY NOT BE AVAILABLE AT 
ISSUANCE OF THESE DRAWINGS. THESE INSTANCES ARE 
INDICATED WITH “TBD”, OR “TO BE DETERMINED”. IN THESE 
SITUATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR 
PROVIDING APPROPRIATE ALLOWANCES TO COVER THE MATERIAL 
AND INSTALLATION FOR THAT ELEMENT, BASED ON THE BEST 
INFORMATION PROVIDED. IF NO INFORMATION IS PROVIDED, 
ASSUME A MID-RANGE PRODUCT COST TO SATISFY THE INTENT OF 
THE PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEARLY STATE IN THEIR 
BID PROPOSAL WHAT THE ALLOWANCE VALUE AND UNIT PRICE IS, 
LISTED SEPARATELY FOR EACH ITEM.

15. IF THE CONTRACTOR ELECTS TO NOT PROVIDE A PRICE FOR ANY 
ELEMENT CONTAINED IN THESE DOCUMENTS, FOR WHATEVER 
REASON, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEARLY INDICATE THIS 
EXCLUSION IN THEIR BID PROPOSAL. IF NO EXCLUSION IS MADE, IT 
IS THE CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATION OF THE CONTRACTOR TO 
PROVIDE THE ELEMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE GENERAL 
INTENT OF THE DRAWINGS.

16. IN THE EVENT OF CONTRADICTION OF DOCUMENTS, 
SPECIFICATIONS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENT. IF A CONTRADICTION 
REMAINS, OR IF THE SPECIFICATION DOES NOT CLARIFY, THEN THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME THE MOST EXPENSIVE OF THE 
MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION WHEN COMPARING THE 
CONTRADICTORY ITEMS.

PROJECT GENERAL NOTES: SHEET INDEX
SHEET

NUMBER SHEET NAME

REVISIONS

MARK DATE

GENERAL

G001 COVER SHEET

G002 FIRE SEPARATION & EGRESS PATH

CIVIL

C101 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C201 SITE PLAN

C301 GRADING PLAN

C302 EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C401 UTILITY PLAN

LANDSCAPE

L101 LANDSCAPING PLAN

STRUCTURAL

S001 STRUCTURAL NOTES

S101 OVERALL FOUNDATION PLAN

S102 ENLARGED FOUNDATION PLAN

S201 OVERALL FRAMING PLAN

S202 ENLARGED FRAMING PLAN

S301 OVERALL ROOF FRAMING PLAN

S302 ENLARGED ROOF FRAMING PLAN

S501 FRAMING SECTIONS

S601 CONCRETE DETAILS

S701 MASONRY DETAILS

S801 STEEL DETAILS

S901 CFS DETAILS

ARCHITECTURAL GENERAL

A001 SYMBOLS & ABBREVIATIONS

A004 CEILING-FLOOR / ROOF ASSEMBLIES

ARCHITECTURAL

AD101 DEMOLITION PLAN

ARCHITECTURAL

A101 FLOOR PLAN

A103 REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

A104 ROOF PLAN

A201 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A301 BUILDING SECTIONS

A302 WALL SECTIONS

A401 ENLARGED FLOOR PLANS

A501 PLAN DETAILS

A502 SECTION DETAILS

A601 DOOR AND WINDOW SCHEDULES

ARCHITECTURAL INTERIORS

AI101 FINISH FLOOR PLAN

AI102 EQUIPMENT AND FURNITURE PLAN

AI201 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

AI601 INTERIOR SCHEDULES

AI602 EQUIPMENT AND FURNITURE SCHEDULES

ELECTRICAL

ES101 SITE LIGHTING PLAN

PROJECT CONTACTS:

PROJECT LOCATION

BUILDING LOCATION

PRELIMINARY

© SKETCHWORKS 
ARCHITECTURE 2022

PROJ. #:

1 2 3 4

D
C

B
A

O
:\
P

ro
je

c
ts

\N
e
w

c
o
m

b
\V

a
n

 H
o

lt
e

n
 P

ic
k
le

\d
ra

w
in

g
s
\R

E
V

IT
\V

a
n

 H
o
lt
e
n

 P
ic

k
le

s
.r

v
t

2
/2

7
/2

0
2
3

 5
:0

1
:4

1
 P

M

VAN HOLTEN'S PICKLES
703 WEST MADISON STREET

WATERLOO, WI 53594

V
A

N
 H

O
LT

EN
'S

 P
IC

K
LE

S

7
0
3
 W

E
S
T
 M

A
D

IS
O

N
 S

T
R

E
E
T

W
A

T
E
R

LO
O

, 
W

I 
5
3
5
9
4

T
E
N

A
N

T
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E
M

E
N

T

22236-01

G001

COVER SHEET

703 WEST MADISON ST

AREA OF WORK

W
EST M

ADIS
ON S

T

C
A

N
A

L
 R

D

Project Status
2023.02.27 REVIEW SET



UP

A201

C1

A201

B1

B

6

55

B.9C.6D.1D.2EFG

7.2

8

6.2

5.1

7

A201

A3

A201

C2

A201

A1

A3

A301

A3

A301

C1

A301

C1

A301

B1

A301

B1

A301

A1

A301

A1

A301

3
2
'-
0
"

1
9
'-
0
"

4
'-
0

"

5
5
'-
0
"

4
0
'-
0
"

5
'-
0

"

4
5
'-
0
"

32'-0" 32'-0" 23'-0" 8'-0" 1'-0" 3'-6" 24'-0" 24'-0" 25'-0"

96'-0" 3'-6" 73'-0"

172'-6"

1

2

1

3
3

4

5

6

7SANITATION

102

OZONE ROOM

103

BRINING ROOM

101

BOILER

104

WASTEWATER

105

SALT STOCK

106

DISTILLATION

107

101A

101B

101C

107C

107D

107A

107E

103B

EXISTING BUILDINGEXISTING BUILDING

4

4

102

103A

8

9

9

9 9

9 9

9 9

9

9

9

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

A301

C3

10

10

A. MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING AND FIRE 
PROTECTION IMPROVEMENTS TO BE DESIGN BUILD, 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. DESIGNED AS 
REQUIRED BY CURRENT BUILDING CODES. MEP 
DESIGN BUILD CONTRACTOR(S) RESPONSIBLE FOR 
ENSURING CODE COMPLIANT CONSTRUCTION OF 
NEW SYSTEMS IN TENANT SPACES.

B. PROVIDE SOUND INSULATION IN ALL DEMISING 
WALLS AND INTERIOR WALLS, UNLESS NOTED 
OTHERWISE.

C. PROVIDE MOISTURE RESISTANT GWB AT ALL 
PLUMBING WALLS.

D. PROVIDE ACCESSIBLE ACCESSORIES PER 
MOUNTING HEIGHTS INDICATED ON SHEET A001.

E. PROVIDE ADA APPROVED THRESHOLDS AT ALL NEW 
FLOOR TRANSITIONS AND DOORWAYS.

F. EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE FROM GRIDLINE TO 
GRIDLINE, OR TO EDGE OF FOUNDATION WALL 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. PLEASE CONTACT 
ARCHITECT WITH ANY DISCREPANCIES.

G. INTERIOR DIMENSIONS FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION 
ARE TO FACE OF FRAME OR COLUMN CENTERLINE 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  ALL DIMENSIONS 
FROM EXISTING WALLS ARE FROM FINISH FACE 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

H. ALL DOORS WITH A CLOSE PROXIMITY OF A 
PERPENDICULAR WALL SHALL HAVE A TYPICAL 
DIMENSION OF 6" FROM FACE OF FRAME TO DOOR 
OPENING UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

I. VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND ADJUST 
WALL DIMENSIONS ACCORDINGLY. CONTACT 
ARCHITECT WITH ANY DISCREPANCIES.

J. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ARCHITECT, 
ENGINEER AND OWNER IMMEDIATELY UPON 
DISCOVERING ANY UNANTICIPATED STRUCTURAL 
CONDITIONS OR DISCREPANCIES WITH PROPOSED 
MODIFICATIONS.

K. FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINETS SHALL BE RATED TO 
MEET THE ASSOCIATED WALL FIRE RATING.

L. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO SECURE 
CONSTRUCTION AREA DURING CONSTRUCTION 
WORK. SEAL ALL DOORS AS REQUIRED. 
CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN A FLOOR TO CEILING 
DUST BARRIER, TO PROVIDE SEPARATION FOR 
DUST, DEBRIS AND SOUND.

M. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE 
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE TO MINIMIZE IMPACT ON 
EXISTING BUILDING OPERATIONS AND PLANNED 
EVENTS. CONSTRUCTION SPACE MUST BE CLEAN 
AND AVAILABLE FOR USE PERIODICALLY PER 
OWNERS REQUEST. VERIFY SCHEDULED EVENTS 
WITH OWNER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION START AND 
ARRANGE CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE TO MEET 
OWNER'S NEEDS. COORDINATE SYSTEMS AND 
UTILITY SHUT DOWNS WITH OWNER PRIOR TO 
COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

GENERAL PLAN NOTES:

5

D.2

5.1

7

B1

A301

B1

A301

CATWALK 
BY OWNER

ALL INTERIOR PARTITIONS ARE TO BE S6A-B WALL 

TYPE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

A. SEE 2009 UNDERWRITER'S LABORATORY 
DIRECTORY FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON 
WALL RATING SPECIFICS AND ALLOWABLE 
MATERIALS.

B. FIRE RATED ASSEMBLIES: ALL SEAMS TO HAVE 
TAPE AND JOINT COMPOUND APPLIED. ALL SCREW 
HEADS TO HAVE JOINT COMPOUND APPLIED. 
WHERE AN ASSEMBLY FACE IS NOT VISIBILE TO AN 
OCCUPIED SPACE, COMPOUND AND TAPE CAN BE 
COMPLETED AT A LEVEL 1 FINISH.

C. PROVIDE MOISTURE RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD AT 
ALL WET AREAS INCLUDING KITCHENS, 
BATHROOMS, AND RESTROOMS.

D. PROVIDE ACOUSTICAL INSULATION AND 
ACOUSTICAL SEALANT AT TOP & BOTTOM OF WALLS 
AND ALL WALL PENETRATIONS AT ALL CORRIDOR 
AND UNIT DEMISING WALLS. FOR SOUND 
IMPROVEMENT, DO NOT ALIGN PENETRATIONS 
BETWEEN UNITS (EG WALL OUTLETS).

E. ALL GYPSUM SHALL EXTEND TO BOTTOM OF ROOF 
DECK OR FULL HEIGHT OF PARTITION UNLESS 
NOTED OTHERWISE.

F. STC RAITINGS ARE ESTIMATES BASED ON STC 
TESTING, ACTUAL INSTALLED PERFORMACE MAY 
VARY.

PARTITION TYPE NOTES:

CONFIGURATIONS

GWB TYPE

INSULATION TYPE

FIRE RATING

FIRE TEST

STC RATING

S6A

S6A

STANDARD

N/A

N/A

S6A-B

STANDARD

BATT

N/A

S6A-B1

TYPE X

BATT

1 HOUR

N/A N/A UL# U432

36 45-49 45-49

6" GALVINAZED STEEL
STUD

MINERAL WOOL BATT
INSULATION

1
6
" 

O
C

 M
A

X

JOINT COMPOUND AND 
TAPE

GYPSUM WALL BOARD ,
MOISTURE RESISTANT
GYPSUM AT ALL WET
WALLS

7 1/4"

ASSEMBLY

1 HR

PRELIMINARY

1 2 3 4

D
C

B
A

© SKETCHWORKS 
ARCHITECTURE 2022

PROJ. #:

A101

FLOOR PLAN

22236-01

V
A

N
 H

O
LT

EN
'S

 P
IC

K
LE

S

7
0
3
 W

E
S
T
 M

A
D

IS
O

N
 S

T
R

E
E
T

W
A

T
E
R

LO
O

, 
W

I 
5
3
5
9
4

T
E
N

A
N

T
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E
M

E
N

T

1/8" = 1'-0"
A1

FLOOR PLAN - ADDITION A & B

KEYNOTES:
1 BRINING TANKS

2 12" RAISED CONCRETE PAD

3 TRENCH DRAIN WITH INTERNAL SLOPE

4 FRP DOOR PER OWNER REQUIREMENTS

5 EVAPORATER EQUIPMENT PAD

6 COOLING TOWER FOUNDATION

7 EXISITNG UNDERGROUND WASTEWATER TANKS

8 PAINT THE STRUCTURE AND DECK WITH CORROSION
RESISTANT COATING

9 INSTALL FLOOR DRAIN AS REQUIRED FOR
EQUIPMENT ALYOUT AND PER PLUMBING CODE
REQUIREMENTS

10 PAINT / COAT ROUGHT WALL OPENINGS,
SPECIFICALLY WITH EXPOSED METAL, WITH
CORROSION RESISTANT COATING

PLAN 
NORTH

0' 1/4"

0' 2' 4' 8'

1/2" 1"

16'

2"

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

KEY PLAN

A
B

Project Status
2023.02.27 REVIEW SET

1/8" = 1'-0"
C2

MEZZANINE

"
S

"
 W

A
L

L
 T

Y
P

E
 -

S
T

E
E

L
 F

R
A

M
E

D



CEILING PLAN FIXTURES:
• 2'X2' PANEL LIGHT
• LED BULB
• CF/CI

• EMERGENCY EXIT LIGHT
• LED BULB
• CF/CI

A. COORDINATE HVAC WITH ARCHITECT PRIOR TO 
INSTALLATION (SUPPLY DIFFUSERS, RETURN 
LOUVERS, TRANSFER GRILLS, EXHAUST GRILLS, AND 
ANY OTHER FIXTURE).

B. ALL LIGHT FIXTURE FINISHES TO BE WHITE U.N.O., 
EXCEPT FOR JANITORIAL, MECHANICAL, AND 
UNFINISHED MAINTENANCE ROOMS

C. LIGHTING SHOWN FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES 
ONLY. LIGHT FIXTURES TO BE DESIGNED BY 
ELECTRICIAN OR LIGHTING DESIGNER.

D. FOLLOW THE STATE AND NATIONAL CODE 
REQUIREMENTS AND MINIMUM FOOT CANDLE 
REQUIREMENTS.

E. MEP & FP CONTRACTORS SHALL COORDINATE WITH 
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION START TO 
MINIMIZE CEILING MOUNTED FIXTURES AND 
EQUIPMENT. CONDUIT SHALL BE RUN AT 90 DEGREE 
ANGLES TO THE SPACE, UNLESS NOTED 
OTHERWISE, AND SHALL BE CONCEALED WHERE 
POSSIBLE.

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN 
GENERAL NOTES:

B

B

6

55

B.9C.6D.1

D.1D.2EFG

7.2

8

6.2

5.1

7

A3

A301

A3

A301

C1

A301

C1

A301

B1

A301

B1

A301

A1

A301

A1

A301

1

2
2

2

1

2

2

PRELIMINARY

1 2 3 4

D
C

B
A

© SKETCHWORKS 
ARCHITECTURE 2022

PROJ. #:

A103

REFLECTED
CEILING PLAN

22236-01

V
A

N
 H

O
LT

EN
'S

 P
IC

K
LE

S

7
0
3
 W

E
S
T
 M

A
D

IS
O

N
 S

T
R

E
E
T

W
A

T
E
R

LO
O

, 
W

I 
5
3
5
9
4

T
E
N

A
N

T
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E
M

E
N

T

PLAN 
NORTH

0' 1/4"

0' 2' 4' 8'

1/2" 1"

16'

2"

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

RCP KEYNOTES:
1 INSTALL VINYL TILE DROPS CEILING; INSTALL IN-GRID

LIGHTS AS NECESSARY

2 OPEN TO STRUCTURE/DECK; INSTALL HIGH-BAY
LIGHTS AS NECESSARY

1/8" = 1'-0"
A1

FIRST FLOOR RCP

Project Status
2023.02.27 REVIEW SET



A. EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE FROM GRIDLINE TO 
GRIDLINE, OR TO EDGE OF FOUNDATION WALL 
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE CONTACT 
ARCHITECT WITH ANY DISCREPANCIES.

B. DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF [EAVE] UNLESS 
NOTED OTHERWISE. VERIFY ALL EXISTING 
CONDITIONS AND ADJUST WALL DIMENSIONS 
ACCORDINGLY. CONTACT ARCHITECT WITH ANY 
DISCREPANCIES.

C. STAIRWELL, ELEVATOR, AND MECHANICAL CHASE 
INTERIOR WALLS SHALL BE CONTINUOUS TO 
BOTTOM OF RATED CEILING ASSEMBLY CAP. 
MAINTAIN CONTINUITY OF FIRE RATING FROM 
LOWEST FLOOR THROUGH ROOF OR AS 
OTHERWISE INDICATED.

D. INSTALL ICE AND WATER SHIELD AT ALL ROOF 
EAVES AND VALLEYS. EXTEND FROM EAVE TO 24" 
MINIMUM INSIDE THE EXTERIOR WALL LINE. INSTALL 
PER MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS.

E. FINAL DOWNSPOUT / SCUPPER LOCATION(S) 
SHOULD BE COORDINATED BETWEEN THE ROOFING 
CONTRACTOR, THE ARCHITECT AND THE CIVIL 
ENGINEER, VERIFY LOCATION OF DOWNSPOUTS.

ROOF PLAN GENERAL 
NOTES:

R
E
V
IE
W

B

6

55

B.9C.6D.1D.2EFG

7.2

8

6.2

5.1

7

A3

A301

A3

A301

C1

A301

C1

A301

B1

A301

B1

A301

A1

A301

A1

A301

1
/8

" 
/ 
1
'-
0
"

1
/8

" 
/ 
1
'-
0
"

1
/8

" 
/ 
1
'-
0
"

1
/8

" 
/ 
1
'-
0
"

1/8" / 1'-0"
1/8" / 1'-0"

PRELIMINARY

1 2 3 4

D
C

B
A

© SKETCHWORKS 
ARCHITECTURE 2022

PROJ. #:

A104

ROOF PLAN

22236-01

V
A

N
 H

O
LT

EN
'S

 P
IC

K
LE

S

7
0
3
 W

E
S
T
 M

A
D

IS
O

N
 S

T
R

E
E
T

W
A

T
E
R

LO
O

, 
W

I 
5
3
5
9
4

T
E
N

A
N

T
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E
M

E
N

T

PLAN 
NORTH

0' 1/4"

0' 2' 4' 8'

1/2" 1"

16'

2"

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

1

2

ROOF PLAN KEYNOTES:
1 ABC

2 DEF

1/8" = 1'-0"
A1

ROOF PLAN

Project Status
2023.02.27 REVIEW SET



FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TO FOOTING
96'-0"

LOW ROOF
114'-5"

MID ROOF
118'-0"

UPPER ROOF
124'-0"

6

GRADE LEVEL
96'-10"

56.2 5.17

MEZZANINE
110'-6"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TO FOOTING
96'-0"

LOW ROOF
114'-5"

MID ROOF
118'-0"

UPPER ROOF
124'-0"

6

GRADE LEVEL
96'-10"

5 6.25.1 7

MEZZANINE
110'-6"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TO FOOTING
96'-0"

LOW ROOF
114'-5"

MID ROOF
118'-0"

UPPER ROOF
124'-0"

6

GRADE LEVEL
96'-10"

57.28 6.2 5.17

MEZZANINE
110'-6"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

B

TO FOOTING
96'-0"

LOW ROOF
114'-5"

MID ROOF
118'-0"

UPPER ROOF
124'-0"

GRADE LEVEL
96'-10"

B.9C.6D.1D.2EFG

MEZZANINE
110'-6"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TO FOOTING
96'-0"

LOW ROOF
114'-5"

MID ROOF
118'-0"

UPPER ROOF
124'-0"

6

GRADE LEVEL
96'-10"

5 7.2 86.25.1 7

MEZZANINE
110'-6"

PRELIMINARY

1 2 3 4

D
C

B
A

© SKETCHWORKS 
ARCHITECTURE 2022

PROJ. #:

A201

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

22236-01

V
A

N
 H

O
LT

EN
'S

 P
IC

K
LE

S

7
0
3
 W

E
S
T
 M

A
D

IS
O

N
 S

T
R

E
E
T

W
A

T
E
R

LO
O

, 
W

I 
5
3
5
9
4

T
E
N

A
N

T
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E
M

E
N

T

1

EXTERIOR MATERIAL SCHEDULE
# DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER TYPE/STYLE COLOR HEIGHT WIDTH COMMENTS

1

1/8" = 1'-0"
C1

SOUTH ELEVATION - ADDITION A
1/8" = 1'-0"

C2
NORTH ELEVATION - ADDITION A

1/8" = 1'-0"
A1

SOUTH ELEVATION - ADDITION B

1/8" = 1'-0"
B1

WEST ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
A3

NORTH ELEVATION - ADDITION B

Project Status
2023.02.27 REVIEW SET



FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TO FOOTING
96'-0"

LOW ROOF
114'-5"

MID ROOF
118'-0"

UPPER ROOF
124'-0"

6

GRADE LEVEL
96'-10"

57.28 6.2 5.17

B1

A301

B1

A301

A1

A301

A1

A301

MEZZANINE
110'-6"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

TO FOOTING
96'-0"

LOW ROOF
114'-5"

MID ROOF
118'-0"

UPPER ROOF
124'-0"

6

GRADE LEVEL
96'-10"

56.2 5.17

B1

A301

B1

A301

MEZZANINE
110'-6"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

B

TO FOOTING
96'-0"

LOW ROOF
114'-5"

MID ROOF
118'-0"

UPPER ROOF
124'-0"

GRADE LEVEL
96'-10"

B.9C.6D.1D.2EFG

A3

A301

A3

A301

C1

A301

C1

A301

MEZZANINE
110'-6"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

B

TO FOOTING
96'-0"

LOW ROOF
114'-5"

MID ROOF
118'-0"

UPPER ROOF
124'-0"

GRADE LEVEL
96'-10"

B.9C.6D.1

A3

A301

A3

A301

MEZZANINE
110'-6"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

LOW ROOF
114'-5"

MID ROOF
118'-0"

EF

MEZZANINE
110'-6"

2'-0"11'-9 3/4"2'-0"11'-9 3/4"2'-0"11'-9 3/4"2'-0"12'-3"2'-0"7'-2"

2
'-
0

"
1

2
'-
9
"

PRELIMINARY

1 2 3 4

D
C

B
A

© SKETCHWORKS 
ARCHITECTURE 2022

PROJ. #:

A301

BUILDING
SECTIONS

22236-01

V
A

N
 H

O
LT

EN
'S

 P
IC

K
LE

S

7
0
3
 W

E
S
T
 M

A
D

IS
O

N
 S

T
R

E
E
T

W
A

T
E
R

LO
O

, 
W

I 
5
3
5
9
4

T
E
N

A
N

T
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E
M

E
N

T

1/8" = 1'-0"
A3

SECTION - ROOMS 107 & 104

1/8" = 1'-0"
C1

SECTION - ROOM 101

1/8" = 1'-0"
B1

SECTION - ROOMS 101 & 107

1/8" = 1'-0"
A1

SECTION - ROOM 107

Project Status
2023.02.27 REVIEW SET

1/8" = 1'-0"
C3

EXISTING WALL OPENINGS



A. VERIFY DOOR SIZES FROM DOOR SCHEDULE. 
VERIFY ALL ROUGH OPENINGS WITH RESPECTIVE 
MANUFACTURERS.

B. PROVIDE ACCESSIBLE HARDWARE INCLUDING BUT 
NOT LIMITED TO DOOR HANDLES, PULLS, LATCHES, 
LOCKS, OPERATING DEVICES AND THRESHOLDS AT 
ALL NEW DOORS, REFER TO SECTION 1010.1.9.1 IN 
2015 IBC FOR CODE REQUIREMENTS.

C. REINFORCE ALL DOORS FOR HARDWARE WITH 
OWNER AND TENANT LOCATION AND 
REQUIREMENTS OF SPECIAL SECURITY DEVICES.

D. REFER TO SHEET A001 FOR DOOR CLEARANCE 
REQUIREMENTS.

E. HARDWARE SCHEDULE IS FOR BASIS OF DESIGN 
ONLY, SUBJECT TO CHANGE.  ANY CHANGES TO THE 
HARDWARE SCHEDULE OR HARDWARE SELECTION 
MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR 
APPROVAL.

F. DOOR HARDWARE SCHEDULE QUANTITIES ARE PER 
DOOR AND DO NOT REPRESENT THE QUANTITY 
REQUIRED FOR ENTIRE PROJECT.

DOOR GENERAL NOTES:

DOOR FRAME TYPE A
SINGLE

DOOR FRAME TYPE B
SINGLE

MASONRY FRAME

DOOR FRAME TYPE C
SINGLE WITH SIDE LITE

S
E

E
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

4
"

S
E

E
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

2
"

2"

SEE
SCHED 2" 2"

SEE
SCHED 2"

S
E

E
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

SEE SCHEDULE

DOOR TYPE 1
SINGLE LEAF SWING
STOREFRONT DOOR

DOOR TYPE 2
DOUBLE LEAF SWING

FLUSH DOOR

DOOR TYPE 3
SECTIONAL OVERHEAD

FLAT PANEL

PRELIMINARY

1 2 3 4

D
C

B
A

© SKETCHWORKS 
ARCHITECTURE 2022

PROJ. #:

A601

DOOR AND
WINDOW

SCHEDULES

22236-01

V
A

N
 H

O
LT

EN
'S

 P
IC

K
LE

S

7
0
3
 W

E
S
T
 M

A
D

IS
O

N
 S

T
R

E
E
T

W
A

T
E
R

LO
O

, 
W

I 
5
3
5
9
4

T
E
N

A
N

T
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E
M

E
N

T

DOOR SCHEDULE

MARK
NOMINAL DOOR SIZE

(W x H x THK)

DOOR PANEL FRAME DOOR
HARDWARE

WALL FIRE
RATING REMARKSTYPE MATERIAL FINISH TYPE MATERIAL FINISH

101A 3'-0" x 7'-0" x 1 3/4" 1 GALV PT A GALV PT

101B 14'-0" x 14'-0" x 2" 3 GALV C GALV

101C 12'-0" x 10'-0" x 2" 3 GALV C GALV

102 3'-0" x 6'-8" x 1 3/4" 2 GALV PT B GALV PT

103A 3'-0" x 7'-0" x 1 3/4" 2 GALV PT B GALV PT

103B 3'-0" x 7'-0" x 1 3/4" 2 GALV PT B GALV PT

107A 3'-0" x 7'-0" x 1 3/4" 1 GALV PT A GALV PT

107C 14'-0" x 14'-0" x 2" 3 GALV C GALV

107D 12'-0" x 12'-0" x 2" 3 GALV C GALV

107E 3'-0" x 7'-0" x 1 3/4" 1 GALV PT A GALV PT

FIRST FLOOR: 10

201 3'-0" x 7'-0" x 1 3/4" 1 GALV PT A GALV PT

MEZZANINE: 1

DOOR SCHEDULE REMARKS
NO. REMARK

1

2

3

DOOR SCHEDULE LEGEND
ABBREVIATION TERM

GALV GALVANIZED STEEL

PT PAINT / PROTECTIVE COATING

SS STAINLESS STEEL

DOOR HARDWARE SCHEDULE
NO. QTY HARDWARE MANUFACTURER MODEL FINISH

LOCKSETS

L-2 1 STORAGE LOCK SET SS

HINGES

H-21 3 1 1/2" PAIR HINGES, HEAVY DUTY SS

CLOSERS

C-32 1 SURFACE CLOSER SS

STOPS

S-41 1 WALL STOP SS

OPERATORS

O-50 1 POWER OPERATOR WITH PULL CHAIN
OVERRIDE

SS

MISCELLANEOUS

M-61 1 KICK PLATE SS

1/4" = 1'-0"

DOOR FRAME ELEVATIONS
B2

1/4" = 1'-0"

DOOR ELEVATIONS
C2

Project Status
2023.02.27 REVIEW SET



Boiler Room

12
7C

127D

122H

12
2G

127

12
7A

127B

℄

Wastewater Room
128

Salt Stock
Hopper Room

129

Desalting Room

FUTURE CONVEYOR

FUTURE CONVEYOR

FUTURE CONVEYOR

FUTURE CONVEYOR

FUTURE CONVEYOR

OZONE ROOM
ROOF/MEZZANINE HEIGHT TO
MATCH EXISTING MEZZANINE

HEIGHT

DOOR FROM OLD MEZZANINE TO NEW MEZZANINE

DOOR GROUND FLOOR

OZONE INLET/OUTLET

C
A

TW
A

LK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAMEPLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYER SKID 20' x 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVAPORATOR SKID 20' x 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UF FILTER 40" x 300"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLING TOWER Ø7'x 12.2' HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLUDGE STORAGE Ø 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEZZANINE W/FILTER PRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIP AND PERMEATE STORAGE TANKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTE KETTLE EVAPORATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRIFUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUID BED DRYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UF FILTER 40" x 300"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTILLATE Ø10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE



1

Gregg Geier

From: Fire Chief <chief@waterloowi.us>
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 9:05 AM
To: Gregg Geier
Subject: Re: Van Holten's Fire Access proposal

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Gregg 
 
At 17 feet it will be a much tighter fit for the truck.  I will be able to just get by the building.  I we have to put 
the outriggers out that is 17 feet wide which just get past the mirrors on the truck.  So If you can make it wider 
that would be great.  But no less than the 17 feet will be okay.   

From: Gregg Geier <ggeier@vanholtenpickles.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 2:15 PM 
To: Fire Chief <chief@waterloowi.us> 
Subject: RE: Van Holten's Fire Access proposal  
  
Chief Benish, (I am resending the email)  
Thanks for the return email. I do have a comment about when you were out to look at the layout with me, backside of 
the plant. From the white line, I had on the ground, to the fence was actually a 17-foot passage, not the 24 foot as the 
print showed. (The fence curves towards the building at that point, so the print was wrong) I believe you thought that it 
was enough room to drive thru the 17-foot passage and you could then setup in the wider area along the existing 
building. (See sketch below) 
  
I hope I explained this well enough, but can you approve a 17-foot passage along the new building construction to the 
fence?   
  
  



Maintenance

Lab storage

Lab and New Product
Development

Storage
Room

S
to

ra
ge

R
oo

m

Supervisor's
Office

Boiler Room

Steve's
Office

Marketing
Office

Shipping/
Receiving
Office

Ann's
Office Conference

Room

Gary's
Office

Break Room

Carie's
Office

Women's Restroom

Men's Restroom

Soda FrigCandy Frig

Sagar's
Office

Microwaves

Bruce's
Office

Sink

Gregg's
Office

VITREOUS CHINAC_URINALSBARDONK-4960-ET VITREOUS CHINAC_URINALSBARDONK-4960-ET

Frig

(IN FLOOR)

2-3" CONDUIT

4 S OUTLET

H.B.

100

101
102

103

115

118

114

113

104105

106

107

120 121

CORRIDOR

116

117

100A

10
1A

11
4A

11
5A

11
7A

116A

10
4A

10
5A

10
6A

107A

108A

120A

118A

11
9C

11
9D

11
1A

11
2A

118B

12
1A

122D

122E

12
6C

126D

12
2F

12
7C

127D

122H

12
2G

122I122J

12
2K

122L

122M

12
2N

123

124

125

123A

124A

125A

126

127

126B

12
6A

12
7A

127B

122O

122P

113A

℄

℄

T.O.L.=826.0'

EXIT

EXIT
EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

(SPRINKLERED)
OFFICE AREA

MODELNUMBERTRADENAMEPRODUCTMATERIAL

MODELNUMBERTRADENAMEPRODUCTMATERIAL

MODELNUMBERTRADENAMEPRODUCTMATERIAL

MODELNUMBERTRADENAMEPRODUCTMATERIAL

MODELNUMBERTRADENAMEPRODUCTMATERIAL

Production
131

Wastewater Room
128

Salt Stock
Hopper Room

129

Desalting Room
130

10
4A

EXIT

Drivers &
Recheck

N
E

W
 C

O
U

N
TE

R
TO

P

Ludivina's
Office

Sandy's
Office

C
O

O
LE

R

FENCE

1800

12
19

 x
 1

01
6

2450

2450

1800

12
19

 x
 1

01
6

2450

2450

RF614

Schlitten 1001

L1115

RF614

Schlitten 1001

L1115

Pal. A

Pal. B

R
O

TA

E1
P1

P2
E2

H  M  I

H  M  I

LI
N

E
 4

X-
R

ay LINE 3

DODGE 1" (205)SC 4B FLANGE

RELIANCE P56H1338 (1/2 HP)

56FRDODGE TIGEAR 175

Mike's
Office

Alexis's
Office

56FR

175DODGE TIGEAR

56FR

175DODGE TIGEAR

AC
CE

SS

LINE 4

LINE 5

x x x x x x x

xxxxxxx

210" CEILING HEIGHT

SHORTEN CONVEYOR 12"

REMOVE 39" CONVEYOR

POUCH SQUEEZER

Morgan's
Office

Ulysses's
Office

Sprinkler &
Incoming Water

A
cc

es
s 

to
 S

pr
in

kl
er

an
d 

P
um

ps

17'-5"
3'-8"

3'-4"

4"

5'-4"

26'-5"

8'-7"

23'-4"

FUTURE CONVEYOR

FUTURE CONVEYOR

FUTURE CONVEYOR

FUTURE CONVEYOR

FUTURE CONVEYOR

OZONE ROOM
ROOF/MEZZANINE HEIGHT TO
MATCH EXISTING MEZZANINE

HEIGHT

DOOR FROM OLD MEZZANINE TO NEW MEZZANINE

DOOR GROUND FLOOR

OZONE INLET/OUTLET

N
A

TU
R

A
L G

A
S

 R
E

G
U

LA
TO

R

NEW UTILITY LOCATIONS

NEW UTILITY LOCATIONS

C
A

TW
A

LK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storage Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.Y. Office

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wastewater Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECTION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOVE SOMIC'S 39"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAMEPLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
18CD04F

AutoCAD SHX Text
18CD04F

AutoCAD SHX Text
DTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
DTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
DTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
mm

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
mm

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYER SKID 20' x 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVAPORATOR SKID 20' x 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UF FILTER 40" x 300"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLING TOWER Ø7'x 12.2' HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLUDGE STORAGE Ø 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEZZANINE W/FILTER PRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIP AND PERMEATE STORAGE TANKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTE KETTLE EVAPORATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRIFUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUID BED DRYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UF FILTER 40" x 300"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 New Fire Apparatus Access

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Existing Fire Apparatus Access

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTILLATE Ø10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE



136 NORTH MONROE STREET WATERLOO, WISCONSIN 53s94-1198
Phone (920) 478-3025
Fax (920) 47ù2021
c¡tyhal l@waterloowis.com

aPPr.rcATroN F oR srGN/RTr .I-ROARI)
(Review and Action by City Plan Commission/Common Council)

Name and Address of Applicant:

l,ocation of Property on which Sign/Billboard is to be l,ocated:

Owner of Property on which Sign/Billboard is to be Located:

Zoning District in which Sign/Billboard is to be Located:

TY?F OF'SIGN: _ Ground _ Wall_ Roof _ Window Special Event
_ Advertising 

- 

Business Industrial Shopping Center Banner
Industrial Park 

- 

Billboard Illuminated Non-Illuminated 

- 

Memorial
Bulletin Board Real Estate Warning Directional Other

Sign/Billboard Size: Length Height Square Feet

Submit Sign/Billboard Site Plan and the Following Information:
1. Construction materials and dimensions.
2. Distance from grade to bottom and top of graphic.
3. Distance of Sign/Billboard from public right-of-way.
4. Proposed Sign/Billboard location in relation to property lines,
5. Design calculations for 30# wind load (except flush mounted signs).

I hereby agree to locate, construct and maintain such Sign/Billboard in
requirements of the Municipal Code of the City of Waterloo.

compliance with the applicable

Date: _
Signature of Applicant

Plan Cornmission Action
Council Action

Fee Paid
Receipt #

Permit #
Date Issued Date Paid

Fee: 10 sq. ft. or smaller - $fO.OO minimum
Each addítional sq. ft. $1.O0 to a manimum of $5O.OO for a 50 sq. ft. sign or larger.

sign.app.9/98

x

X

33'10" 8'7" 290.68 Square footage sum of 3 
individual components is 89.4

268 Jackson St.

Trek

4/20/23



ALL DESIGNS & CONCEPT WORK ARE CONFIDENTIAL UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED © TREK BICYCLE CORPORATION 2023 | TK23_CAMPUS_Phase2_RedBarn-EXT_DASHBOARD | 03/28/23

TK23_CAMPUS_Phase2_RedBarn-EXT  :  “RED BARN REFRESH” Program
SIGNAGE : Exterior
FOR FINAL PRODUCTION - APPROVED

PRESENTED BY : EGD-HQ | JASON KRAFT
EXPORT DATE : 2023.03.28 



ALL DESIGNS & CONCEPT WORK ARE CONFIDENTIAL UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED © TREK BICYCLE CORPORATION 2023| TK23_CAMPUS_Phase2_RedBarn-EXT_DASHBOARD | 03/28/23

OVERVIEW | OVERVIEW APPROVED FOR QUOTING/ESTIMATING & FINAL PRODUCTION

RED BARN EXTERIOR SIGNAGE | “RED BARN REFRESH” PROGRAM” - Buildings 1 & 2
WHAT :
- Convert the Waterloo original Big Red Barn into the ReRIDE Program HQ
- Refresh/Update/Re-Identify this location 

BUILDING 2 : PAINT, DIM SIGNAGE & LOGO

EXISITING

CONCEPT



268 jackson
44'-0"
(528")

PAINT 
(TO MATCH RED BARN)

PAINT 
COLOR : TBD

PAINT - STENCIL “JACKSON”
COLOR : TBD

PAINT - STRIPE
COLOR : TBD 

17'-5"
(209")

PAINT - UPPER
COLOR : TBD (TO MATCH “JACKSON”)

16'-5"
(197")

9'-7"
(115")

9'-8"
(116")

6'-1"
(73")

9"
(9") 21'-10"

(262")

6'-9"
(81")

3'-9"
(45") 1'-6"

(18")

9"
(9")

51'-5"
(617")

8'-8"
(104")

4'-10"
(58")

LOGO “RED BARN REFRESH” 
OPTION 1 : 1” PVC w/ 1”BACKER (RED, to match Barn)

OPTION 2 : 1” PVC w/o BACKER
 NON-LIT

102'-2"
(1,226")

80'-0"
(960")

33'-10"
(406")

ITEM 1 : LOGO (BARN)
BARN LOGO - 1” PVC w/o BACKER

 NON-LIT

ITEM 2 : WORDMARK (”RED BARN REFRESH“)
LETTERING : 1” PVC

ITEM 3 : WORKMARK(”CERTIFIED AWESOME BY TREK“)
LETTERING  : 1/2” PVC 

REMOVED

JB REVIEW 3/23

ALL DESIGNS & CONCEPT WORK ARE CONFIDENTIAL UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED © TREK BICYCLE CORPORATION 2023| TK23_CAMPUS_Phase2_RedBarn-EXT_DASHBOARD | 03/28/23

OVERVIEW | ELEVATIONS APPROVED FOR QUOTING/ESTIMATING & FINAL PRODUCTION

RED BARN EXTERIOR SIGNAGE | “RED BARN REFRESH” PROGRAM” - Building  2 
WHAT :
- Convert the Waterloo original Big Red Barn into the ReRIDE Program HQ
- Refresh/Update/Re-Identify this location 



268 jackson
44'-0"
(528")

PAINT 
(TO MATCH RED BARN)

PAINT 
COLOR : TBD

PAINT - STENCIL “JACKSON”
COLOR : TBD

PAINT - STRIPE
COLOR : TBD 

17'-5"
(209")

PAINT - UPPER
COLOR : TBD (TO MATCH “JACKSON”)

16'-5"
(197")

9'-7"
(115")

9'-8"
(116")

6'-1"
(73")

9"
(9") 21'-10"

(262")

6'-9"
(81")

3'-9"
(45") 1'-6"

(18")

9"
(9")

51'-5"
(617")

8'-8"
(104")

4'-10"
(58")

LOGO “RED BARN REFRESH” 
OPTION 1 : 1” PVC w/ 1”BACKER (RED, to match Barn)

OPTION 2 : 1” PVC w/o BACKER
 NON-LIT

102'-2"
(1,226")

80'-0"
(960")

33'-10"
(406")

ITEM 1 : LOGO (BARN)
BARN LOGO - 1” PVC w/o BACKER

 NON-LIT

ITEM 2 : WORDMARK (”RED BARN REFRESH“)
LETTERING : 1” PVC

ITEM 3 : WORKMARK(”CERTIFIED AWESOME BY TREK“)
LETTERING  : 1/2” PVC 

REMOVED

JB REVIEW 3/23

ALL DESIGNS & CONCEPT WORK ARE CONFIDENTIAL UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED © TREK BICYCLE CORPORATION 2023| TK23_CAMPUS_Phase2_RedBarn-EXT_DASHBOARD | 03/28/23

OVERVIEW | ELEVATIONS REMOVED

RED BARN EXTERIOR SIGNAGE | BUILDING 1
WHAT :
- Convert the Waterloo original Big Red Barn into the ReRIDE Program HQ
- Refresh/Update/Re-Identify this location 





 2112 POD (3)   Nasewaupee WI 
Bay Pointe Apartments LLC
Duquaine Development

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:©

A

1.1

2112 BUILDING
40 Unit 3 Story

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY-NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/7/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1811402

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
 © These plans are  These plans are These plans are copyrighted by LaPlant Architecture LLC  and DuQuaine Development No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2022



K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292
INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292
INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

22F

1,058 s.f.

22 AC

1,171 s.f.

11AC 11F

800 s.f 772 s.f.

22 AC

1,171 s.f.

22F

1,058 s.f.

11F

772 s.f.

11AC

800 s.f

1CAR

ACCESS

1CAR

280 S.F.

353 S.F.

1CAR

312 S.F.

1CAR

ACCESS

353 S.F.

1CAR

280 S.F.

1CAR

312 S.F.

1CAR

ACCESS

1CAR

290 s.f.

325 s.f.

1CAR

318 s.f.

1CAR

318 s.f.

1CAR

285 s.f.

1CAR

ACCESS

1CAR

290 s.f.

325 s.f.

1CAR

318 s.f.

1CAR

318 s.f.

1CAR

285 s.f.

 2112 POD (3)   Nasewaupee WI 
Bay Pointe Apartments LLC
Duquaine Development

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:©

A

2.1

2112 BUILDING

FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY-NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/7/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1811402

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
 © These plans are  These plans are These plans are copyrighted by LaPlant Architecture LLC  and DuQuaine Development No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2022



K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINAK-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

22A

923 s.f

22E

940 s.f.

21C

896 s.f.

11A 11B

627 s.f. 653 s.f.

11A

627 s.f.

11B

653 s.f.

22A

923 s.f

11B

653 s.f.

502 s.f.

01C

502 s.f.

01C

11B

653 s.f.

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

22A

923 s.f

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

22A

923 s.f

21C

896 s.f.

22E

940 s.f.

 2112 POD (3)   Nasewaupee WI 
Bay Pointe Apartments LLC
Duquaine Development

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:©

A

2.2

2112 BUILDING

SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY-NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/7/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1811402

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
 © These plans are  These plans are These plans are copyrighted by LaPlant Architecture LLC  and DuQuaine Development No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2022



K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINAK-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINAK-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORY VITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

11E

11A 11B

627 s.f. 653 s.f.

697 s.f.

11E

697 s.f.

653 s.f

11B

11A

627 s.f.

11B

653 s.f.

22C

22A

1,072 s.f.

923 s.f

22E

940 s.f.

22A

923 s.f

22C

1,072 s.f.

22E

940 s.f.

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

11B

653 s.f.

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

22A

923 s.f

22A

923 s.f

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORY VITREOUS CHINA

 2112 POD (3)   Nasewaupee WI 
Bay Pointe Apartments LLC
Duquaine Development

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:©

A

2.3

2112 BUILDING

THIRD FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY-NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/7/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1811402

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
 © These plans are  These plans are These plans are copyrighted by LaPlant Architecture LLC  and DuQuaine Development No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2022


















	Insert from: "2023-03-24 DRAFT Van Holtens Building Addition.pdf"
	01 - Title Sheet
	02 - Notes and Legends
	03 - Existing Conditions and Demolition Plan
	04 - Site and Utility Plan
	05 - Grading Plan
	06 - Details

	Insert from: "230227 VH Pickles.pdf"
	Sheets
	A001 - SYMBOLS & ABBREVIATIONS
	A101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A103 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
	A104 - ROOF PLAN
	A201 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A301 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A401 - ENLARGED FLOOR PLANS
	A501 - PLAN DETAILS
	A601 - DOOR AND WINDOW SCHEDULES
	AD101 - DEMOLITION PLAN
	G001 - COVER SHEET
	G002 - FIRE SEPARATION & EGRESS PATH


	Insert from: "Building layout.pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	Insert from: "Lot Drawing.pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	Insert from: "waterloo 18 unit for plan com 3-29-23.pdf"
	waterloo 18 unit A1-1
	waterloo 18 unit A1-2
	waterloo 18 unit A2-1
	waterloo 18 unit A2-2

	Insert from: "waterloo 14 unit for plan com 3-29-23.pdf"
	waterloo 14 unit A1-1
	waterloo 14 unit A1-2
	waterloo 14 unit A2-1
	waterloo 14 unit A2-2

	Insert from: "waterloo 18 unit for plan com 3-29-23.pdf"
	waterloo 18 unit A1-1
	waterloo 18 unit A1-2
	waterloo 18 unit A2-1
	waterloo 18 unit A2-2

	Insert from: "waterloo 14 unit for plan com 3-29-23.pdf"
	waterloo 14 unit A1-1
	waterloo 14 unit A1-2
	waterloo 14 unit A2-1
	waterloo 14 unit A2-2

	Insert from: "waterloo 18 unit for plan com 3-29-23.pdf"
	waterloo 18 unit A1-1
	waterloo 18 unit A1-2
	waterloo 18 unit A2-1
	waterloo 18 unit A2-2


